

Inderjit Singh

☎ (360) 559-8939

🏠 Bellingham, WA 98226

✉ Inderjits1818@gmail.com

🌐 InderjitSingh@Linkedin.com

PROFESSIONAL (or QUALIFICATIONS) SUMMARY

Very good at interacting with others. Team collaboration and impressive film background. Worked on projects that have received nearly a million views on Youtube. Work closely with the Bollywood and Punjabi music industry. Editor, Director, Writer, Producer, and Actors.

EDUCATION

Wildcat Films, Central Washington University, Ellensburg WA September 2021 - June - 2022
Bachelors in Film studies and minor in screenwriting

Whatcom Community College, Bellingham WA September 2018 - March 2020
Associates in Art and film

EXPERIENCE

Directed, DOP and Actor – Black Point Music, Mount Vernon April 2020 – Current
Mitti Da Bawa and Kabddi - Music Video's

- Worked closely with two different industries, Bollywood and Punjabi music industry.
- Directed a Punjabi music video which received close to a million views.
- Acted in several music videos while maintaining the camera team position.

Writer, Director, and Producer - Wild Cat Films, Ellensburg, WA October 2021 – November 2021
Story of an Alcoholic - Short Documentary

- Developing a relationship ahead of time with the subject and getting to know them as a person.
- Worked closely with the subject and asked questions that help drove the story forward.
- Presented the documentary film to the Pulse magazine and later released on the magazine film.

Go-Pro Operator/ Production Assistant - P-51 Pictures, Bellingham, WA. August 2022 to September
Hydro Power Electron - Documentary

- Developed a relationship with the director and worked closely to understand their vision.
- Assigned to capture underwater footage.
- Helped set up and break down lighting alongside the camera team.

SKILLS

- Final Cut Pro.
- Critical Storyteller.
- Operated Black Magic 4k Pocket cinema camera.
- Time mangement skills
- Operated Red 6k.
- Communication.
- Collaboration.
- Fluent in English, Punjabi, and Hindi
- Multitasking